Quinton is a parish, 4½ miles south-south-east from Northampton, in the Mid division of the county, hundred of Wymersley, union of Hardingstone, petty sessional division and county court district of Northampton, rural deanery of Preston (first portion), arch-deaconry of Northampton, and diocese of Peterborough. The church of St. John the Baptist is a building of stone in the Early English style, consisting of chancel, clerestoried nave, aisles, south porch and an embattled western tower, containing 2 bells: there are 60 sittings. The register dates from the year 1648. The living is a rectory, tithe-rent charge £1, net yearly value £138, including 130 acres of grebe, with residence in the gift of the Lord Chancellor, and held since 1887 by the Rev. Arthur Baskerville Polwhele B.A. of Christ's College. Cambridge. Sir R. H. Gunning bart. of Horton, who died 22nd Sept. 1862, left £5 yearly for the poor. John Perkins, of Northampton, and the trustees of the late Pickering Phipps esq. M.P. are the principal landowners. The soil is clay and marl; subsoil. rock. The chief crops are wheat, barley and grass. The area is 1,170 acres; rateable value, £1.197: the population in 1891 was 104.

Sexton, George Mills.

Letters arrive through Northampton about 7 a.m. Roade is the nearest money order & telegraph oflice. WALL LETTER Box cleared at 5.5 p.m

School (mixed) built (1876) by subscriptions. with house for mistress, for 30 children; average attendance 16; Miss Elizabeth Price, mistress.

Polwhele Rev Arthur Baskerville B.A. Rectory Fairey John Thomas, farmer, Quinton Green farm Parminter Thomas, farmer, Glebe farm. Smith Jn Sydney, frmr. Manor farm.